Amber Noworatzky

From: Michael Cummings

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:22 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Dan Koski; Greg Grotegut
(GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov); Billy Hutterer

Subject: Re: FW: External: FW: Rapids road Manitowoc

Add it to the December agenda. Use as many items as needed to get it right
Mike

On Nov 14, 2023 10:56 AM, Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> wrote:

| originally thought that this was a County issue as the roadway is under the County’s jurisdiction, however, according to
Greg Grotegut, County Highway Commissioner, it is up to the City to decide whether or not we will paint any crosswalks
at this location. He said that they do not deal with crosswalks or sidewalks. Sorry for the confusion and the flopping
back and forth.

This is another reason why it will be good if the City ends up with the jurisdiction of these County Trunk Highways within
City Limits. They have always been a great area of confusion for many items and many times it would depend upon
who was the Highway Commissioner.

Therefore, can this request be added to the December Public Safety Committee Meeting? Thanks.

I am unclear what her issue is with the intersection of Custer and Rapids. It probably relates to the painted lane
assignments on Custer St., but | am not sure.

Do we put another separate agenda item for this issue as well??

From: Gregory Grotegut <GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: FW: Rapids road Manitowoc

That's correct, we don’t deal with sidewalks or pedestrian cross walks.

Greg Grotegut

Highway Commissioner

Manitowoc County Highway Department
3500 STH 310

Manitowoc WI. 54220

920-683-4345
greggrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov




From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Gregory Grotegut <GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: FW: Rapids road Manitowoc

WARNING: This message originated from outside of Manitowoc County's email system. Any attachments or links should
be carefully considered before proceeding. Think before you click!

Greg,

| believe this is the lady that called here about the crosswalks or lack thereof.

I thought since the county maintains this section of N. Rapids Rd. currently that it would be your decision.
Is that incorrect??

Is that because it is related to sidewalk that the County does not really deal with??

| guess we will have to send her back to the City’s Public Safety Committee to discuss these issues.

From: Gregory Grotegut <GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:18 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: FW: Rapids road Manitowoc

FYI I forgot to CC you in on this email. Not sure if you heard of these issues in the past?

Greg Grotegut

Highway Commissioner

Manitowoc County Highway Department
3500 STH 310

Manitowoc WI. 54220

920-683-4345

greggrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov

From: Gregory Grotegut

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:15 AM

To: Marcia Lindemann <marcia.k.lindemann@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Rapids road Manitowoc

Good morning Marcia, the cross walks at Rapids and Ellis would be a City of Manitowoc decision.

That section of road is not getting reconstructed in 2024. Everything north of Waldo is getting reconstructed.
I’'m not aware of any mistakes on the intersection of Rapids and Custer Street.

| have also copied the City of Manitowoc on this email.

Thanks!



Greg Grotegut

Highway Commissioner

Manitowoc County Highway Department
3500 STH 310

Manitowoc WI. 54220

920-683-4345
greggrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov

From: Marcia Lindemann <marcia.k.lindemann@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Gregory Grotegut <GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Subject: Rapids road Manitowoc

WARNING: This message originated from outside of Manitowoc County's email system. Any attachments or links should
be carefully considered before proceeding. Think before you click!

[ am asking for you to look into placing cross walks on the intersection of Rapids Rd. and Ellis street. It:s nearly
impossible to cross at times and there isn't any sidewalk on the west side of rapids road.
Also are you going to fix the obvious mistake on the intersection of Rapids road and Custer street? It was done
backwards.
Thank you
Marcia Lindemann
4202 Ellis St.
Manitowoc WI
54220
920-973-8992

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient ora
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law



